ST. TIMOTHY CHURCH TO BE DEDICATED

Archbishop Joseph E. Ritter will dedicate and bless the new St. Timothy Church and School, 824 Union road, Lemay, tomorrow at 4 p.m. The Rev. Thomas B. Butler is pastor of the parish which was founded last year.

The new church seats 450 persons. The school building has 12 classrooms. Sisters of Charity of the Blessed Virgin Mary will staff the new school next September. The rectory is at

4336 Kay lane.

The main altar, stations of the cross, the organ and some other furnishings in St. Timothy Church came from old St. Malachy's Church, 2900 Clark avenue, which has been razed. The 100-year-old St. Malachy's parish was eliminated last June because of the Mill Creek redevelopment.

Total cost of the new St. Timothy properties is about \$320,000. Open House will be held at the church and school Sunday, Oct. 18, from 2 to 4 p.m.

The first Mass of the new parish was celebrated June 22, 1958, at the Gardenville-Affton American Legion Post 300, where services were held until recently. Ground was broken for the new building last Feb. 22, and the cornerstone was laid by Bishop Glennon P. Flavin last June 7.